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erN: U99999MH1985PLC082517 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To 
The Members 
Kavi Commercial Company Limited 
Mumbai 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 35u, Annual Report together with the audited 
financial statements of Kavi Commercial Company Limited (the "Company") for the 
financialyear ended March 31, 2019. 

• 	 FINANCIAL RESULTS 
For the Year For the Year 

Ended Ended 
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 

(Rs.in Lacs) (Rs.in Lacs) 
Gross Income 1207353 7549.18 
Profit! (Loss) before Interest & Depreciation 152.49 43.88 

Interest 1155 12.11 
Depreciation 19.30 8.87 
Profit! (Loss) before Taxation 121.64 22.90 
Tax Expenses 11.74 (5.59) 
Net Profit! (Loss) 109.90 28.49 
Profit brought forward from previous year 2407.17 2339.81 
Issue of Bonus Shares -154.35 -
Other Comprehensive Income -135.79 38.87 
Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 2226.93 2407.17 

•Including opelUllg OCI 

• 	 DNIDEND 
With a view to conserve the resources of the Company, Directors have not recommended any 
dividend. 

• 	 OPERATION AND FUTURE PROSPECTS 
The Company deals in the flat steel product viz. prime flat products like Hot Rolled, Cold 
Rolled, Pre painted Coils, H.R. Plates, Alloy!Non Alloy Steel Rod, Round Bars etc. 

Company's Gross Income increased by 59.93% during the F.Y. 2018-19 as compared to 
previous F.Y. 2017-18. In spite of volatility in steel prices and losses on foreign exchange 
currency fluctuations, Gross Income and margin of the company was better compare to 
previous year 2017-18. 

l'Y 2018-19 was indeed a year of two halves for India - with very strong business environment in 
the first half, and a challenging second half after the onset of certain strains in the overall 
financial system. The ongoing affordable housing scheme, dedicated freight and industrial 
corridors, 'Make in India' initiatives and the newly launched project to provide piped water at 
every home have significant potential to propel urban as well as rural steel demand. Next­
generation infrastructure, gas grids, water grids, highways, etc. could witness significant 
investment boost. 
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India.'l economy is likely to at around 7% over the next decade. As GDP growth and 
steel grovvth have displayed a strong consumption correlation in ;('cent past, steel demand is 
likely to grow at around 6-7%, which implies that the country's robust growth in detlli'lnd and 
consumption in 2019-20.Your directors are hopeful for tile good business growth prospects in 
financial year 2019-20. 

• 	 RESERVE & SURPLUS 
During the financial year under review, no amount has been transfened to any reserve. 

• 	 SHARE CAPITAL 
During the finandal year 2018-19 Company has increased its Authorized Shares Capital from 
Rs. 1,75,00,000(17,50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10each) to Rs. 3,50,00,000 (3500,000 equity shares 
of Rs. 1Oeach) 

During the financial year 2018-19 Company has issued 15,43,500 bonus shares of Rs. 10each 
fully paid up by capitalization of its permitted free Reserves and The paid-up equity share 
capital has been increased from 1,47,00,000 (14,70,000 equity shares of Rs. 10each) to Rs. 
3,01,35,000 (30,13,500 equity shares of Rs. 10each). 

• 	 SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES, [OINT VENTURE OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 
As on March 31, 2019 the Company has one Associate company named as Viraj Properties 
Private Limited. There was no subSidiary or joint venture Company as on March 31, 2019. 

• 	 CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
The Company is required to consolidate its financial statements in terms of the provision of 
Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there-under during the financial 
year. 

• 	 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Provisions of regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, are not applicable to the company during the financial year. 

• 	 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY 
There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company, after Balance Sheet date. 

• 	 DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
"" 	 In terms of the Provisions of section 152 Companies Act 2013 and of Articles of 

Association Vidya P. Didwania, Director of the Company, retires by rotation at the 
ensuing Arumal General Meeting and being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 

~ 	 All Independent Directors had furnished to the Company a declaration under Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet criteria of Independence as 
provided under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR), 2015. 

• 	 NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

During the financial year ended on March 31,2019, Eight (08) Board Meetings and 6 (Six) 
Audit Committee Meetings convened and held in accordance v.'iL'1 the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. All the Directors actively participated in 
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nleetings. The dl~L.'1nS ate be!OV'l. The interle11ing belween the meetings WllS 

with me period prescribed llI1lwrme law. 

i N~r. ! Date. of No of Directors on No. of Directors 
. '0. Meeting the date of meeting attended the meeting 
··..-21·..·.·_+- 21/05/20.18 4 - 4 -", 

c- ----:------ ~l 
08/06/2018 4 4! ~ 

'3 20/07/2018 4=--------14 
4 03/09/2018 ----'4=------+------=4- I 

/65 -+---;:08;:"/7::1_::'0/'O'::}-=-()l=-=8:='-=--..-,.,,+- 4 44 "'Ii__.­
~.~~/10/2018 ,I 4 i 

1·+ ;~~~~~;~~~- -+-.. --·-·····-=:---l _,,:::,--_ mmm= 
LNDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ~EETING: 
A meeting of me Independent Directors of Company convened and held in compliance with 
me requirements of Schedule N of me Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of SEB! 
(Usting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE: 
Audit Committee of the Board of Directors was constituted in terms of provisions of Section 
177(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 6 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its 
Powers) Rules, 2014. The Audit Committee comprises of Ylr. Taraknath P. Gupta, Ylr. Schar .. 
Singh and Mr. Prakash Didwania, During the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, Audit 
Committee met 6 (Six) tilnes and all the members of the Committee were present in all the 
meetings. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted in terms of the provisions of 
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2014. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
comprises of all non-executives Directors, i.e. Mr. Vidya Didwania, Mr. Taraknath P. Gupta 
and Mr. 50han Singh. During the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee met 2 (Two) and all the members of the Committee were present in 
all the meetings. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS 
Jignesh Shah, Chartered Accountant (Membership No. 117121), who was appointed as 
Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Annual General Meeting held in the year 2017 for a 
period of five years till the conclusion of the Annual General Yleeting of the Company to be 
held in the year 2022. Jignesh Shah has informed the board their unavailability to continue as 
Auditor of the company and requested to the board for appointment of another Auditor in 
their place in the next Annual General meeting of the company to be held on 28th September 
2019 

Therefore, in compliance with the provision of section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, M/S. J.R. 
Jain & Co. (Firm registration no. 103915W.), Chartered Accountants are recommended for 
appointment as statutory auditor of the company and to hold office from the conclusion of this 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) till t.;'e conclusion of the AGM of the Company to be held in the 
year 2024 

http:21/05/20.18
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• 	 !::ORPORATE SODAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
Provision of Schedule VII of the Companies 2013 read 'IA>ith Companies Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicabll' to the Company during the financial year 
under review. 

• 	 TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO Il'i'VESTOR EDUCATION AN]) PROTECfION .FUND 
("IEPF") 
The Company was not required to transfer any funds to Investor Education and Protection 
Fund during the financial year ended on March 31,2019. 

• 	 CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSIN~S~ 
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company. 

• 	 ORDER PASSED BY REGULATOR OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS 
During the year under review, no orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and Company's operation in future. 

• 	 DEPOSITS 
During the financial year ended on March 31, 2019, the Company has not accepted any 
deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

• 	 INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAl! 
STATEMENTS 
The Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial 
Statements pursuant to Rule 8 (5) (viii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

• 	 RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 
Company has Risk Management Committee which has been entrusted with the responsibility 
to assist the Board in (a) Overseeing and approving the Company's enterprise wide risk 
management framework; and (b) Overseeing that all the risks that the organization faces such 
as strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, property, IT, legal, regulatory, 
reputalional and other risks have been identified and assessed and there is an adequate risk 
management infrastructure in place capable of addressing those risks. The Company manages 
monitors and reports on the principal risks and uncertainties that can impact its ability to 
achieve its strategic objectives. 

• 	 VIGIt MECHANISM: 
Pursuant to Section 177(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings 
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014) The Company has devised suitable mechanism to 
establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and Employees to the report genuine concern in 
such manner. 

• 	 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 
The Company has a whistle blower policy to report genuine concerns or grievances. The 
Whistle Blower policy has been posted on the website of the Company. 
I"nAJw.kavicOlll!nerdaLconl) 
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• 	 EJ'l.vIRONMENT AND SAf'blV 
The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally dean and safe operations. 
The Company's policy require$ conduct of operations in such a manner, 50 as to ensure safety 
of all concerned, compliances 1;'l1vironmental regulations and preservation of natural 
resoUrces. 

• 	 STATUTORY INFORMATION 
~ 	 The information required under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 

5(1),(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company is not applicable to your Company for 
the financial year under review. 

~ 	 The Business Responsibility Reporting as required under SEBI (LODR), 2015 and is not 
applicable to your Company for the financial year under review. 

~ 	 Disclosure as required under para F of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, are not applicable to the Company during 
the finanL'ial year. 

• 	 DISCLOSURE~UNDER SECDON 134(3)(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material cnanges and commitments which 
could affect the Company's financial position, have occurred between the end of the financial 
year of the Company and date of this report. 

• 	 Q!SCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION A,'JD REDRESSAL) ACT,1013 
The Company has devised Anti Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the 
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressed) Act, 
2013 and has set up Internal Complaints Committee to deal with any issues concerning the 
objectives of the Act. No complaints have been received by the Committee. 

• 	 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS A."ID OUTGO 
The particulars relating to energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange 
earnings and outgo, as required to be disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 8 (3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

onservafIon 0fEner~ 
The steps taken or impact on The Company has always givenI (i) 
conservation of energy importance to energy conservation. It 

continuous to take various measures forThe steps taken by the company 

for utilizing alternate source of 


! (ii) 
conservation of energy by regularly

I monitoring the consumption ofI energy 
electricity.I 

(iii) The capital investment on energy There is no capital investment made by ! 

conservation equipment on energy conservationithe Company 
equipment. 
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~ 	Technologyabso=r~ti=o~n~:____~________~__===-______________~_______ ~~__~ 
• (i) I the efforts made towards The management has put their 

I technology absorption sustained efforts to adopt new 
i ' technology & innovation required in the 

I -t= ~__=-;-;_~;::-____-:;--,- +...c.. ourse of operations of the Company. 
I (ii) '-"! The benefit derived like product 
, : improvement, cost reduction,I 1product development or import 

i (iii) sll~~ti~~on. case of importedIi 

technology (imported 
I 	 during the last three years 

reckoned from the 
beginning of the financial 
year) ­

The man-;;'gement has put their 
sustained efforts to reduce I control cost 
to maintain profitability. 

The Company has not imported any 
technology. The company is not 
engaged in any manufacturing 
activities. 

Ii. The details of tecih"loJogy 
imported 

iii. The year of import 
iv. Whether the technology 

been fully absorbed; 
v. If not fully absorbed, areas 

where absorption has not 
taken place and reason 
thereof. 

(iv) The expenditure incurred on , The Company has not incurred any 
, Research and Development I expenditure on research and 

development 

» The Foreign Exchange earned and the Foreign Exchange outgo -

Durin the ear in terms of actual inflow and outflow is rovided as u?n~d=,e,,:r::........___--, 
Particulars 2018-2019 2017-2018 

• 	 DIRECIQRS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Directors confirm that-
a. 	 in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been 

!ollowed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 
b. 	 the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the 
loss of the company for that period; 
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c. the dirc~ctors had taken proper aml sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 
e. the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company 

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectiveiy; and 
£. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisiOns of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

• 	 ACKNOWLEDGEMENt 
The Board places on record its gratitude to Company's Bankers, Customers, Staff and 
members for their continued support and confidence in the Company. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Kav;i Commercial Company Limited

!] 

'------",(l/~ 

C \:f"" 

Vidya P. Didwania Prakash Didwania . 
Director Managing Director 
DIN: 00226754 DIN: 00225978 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: August 31, 2019 
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EXTRACfOFANNUALRETURN as on the flnancial ye.1r ended on 31" March,2019 


[Pursuant to section 92(3} ofthe Companies A~if 2013 and rul\~ '12(1) of the Con1panies (Managelnent and 
Administratio:') Rilles, 2(r14j 

r--"---=-~='~-----~--'--'-- ..--..-----~-,-~-,-~~,---,--,--,--,
I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 	 I 

f--,~,:~-'~is~n Date "-- '-'--'--l ,~t!~1.985PL(:082517_,___'-.- ---'-..~ 
iii. Name of the Company ...'--~__ _. r j(avi COmmercial Comf';;;;yLlfi,ited _~==---==-_= 
iv:_",.<::ateggry/Sub-categC>JY.<l:f the Company;COII'f'd:ny limited by Shares Non Government Coml'"anv ' 
v, Address of the Registered Office and contact : Viraj lmpex House, 47, P,D'Mello Road, Masjid (East), I 

I--__details iMumbai400 009, Maharashtra, "___ ' 
vi i'\'hetherliste.d company: Yes / No ... __ ----+ Ye_s__" ,__,____ 

vii Name. Address and Contact details of INo! Applicable '-- -'1 
IRegistrar and [,ransfer Agent, uill1Y__,___, ,__." ..__,_,_ I 

, II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACfIVITrES OF THE COMPANY , . '--'--,--. '-~--....-- --- - -- --	 --1----~---,--, 

i Ali the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total tarnover of the corn~al! be stated: .---1 

, Sr. IName and Description of main I NIC Code of the Product/Service i % to total turnover of . 


No, Lproducts/services 1_,__,_ ---f..!lle Company___",j 

1, 1_ Steel Tr<>clil1g 	 ..._,_,,_,_:_,--'==,,_J ..'---l100% 

Ill. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES_-:-:-:-1-:--:CC"O-:---1 
I Sr, IN....;,e and-"lCIN / GUJ . "THolding/--' r% of snares held iApplicable 
' No, I Address of the ISubsidiary/I ' Section 

M __ ~~~,?mpany .. .. Associate'!~ 1, i VirajProperties I U70100MHl999PTC111018 Associate -- -I 23.30 %Y(6)--- 'I 
yate'i+ ~te~ __ ,~__...._'~.. L-.....__ ~__ .--! 

,r _ _ 	 . --' ~_~-,L-,,,- ,J 
,IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Break-up as percentage of Total 
i__ .._~ityl,__,,, 

~. ~::;:7r-~~ise shareiH~~n;,7 Shares held atthe'begiMin:;iOf~~. ofShar~s held at theen.d of the year % 
ISharenolder I the year i chang 

I 	 .~__--,I ~urin 
Demat PhYSical Total 	 % of Demal I Physical Total %of 'g the 

total total year 

,,.-.-----4-... ...+-, ___, __.... _~S~hares 	 Shares~ Promoters m, ... ~ .-	 1"--".'---- "'j-'--"'==-1-- -I 

(l) Indians, 	 ~ '+=-'1
'II lndividual/HUF 556000'1 - ___- - 550000~ I 37,41_ti5i5()(Joi:l''5m;OO ,1127500 ...S2r : ~ ".' 

IcentralGovt. _L _l_'____!___J - - ---.L-__ ~l_'__ [ _. 
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, . 
[Mutual P';nds - - I - +-=-­iBanks / I:ls - . l ­

.~~. 

Central Govt I-
----~----~---

- 1.::._·· 

I-..,.."..",-_Li:__i..: . ~t:-~±:~_=F---+·~-~·--····---t!~-~.i 
: Individual --T720000 i72oo0011 48.98~l~_~··-···· 1325325 1325325 I43.98 


I Shareholders I .
Iholding nominal
i share capi tal up to : I 


I:~v~: ~I----i------I----~--+---"---"-'r-~-r- ~I' 

IShareholders • - I - : 150675 II 150675 5.00% 

! holding nominal ! I 

i.' 

! 


li;£~!!~~akh 1_ j.::.____~~.. - .J:-- -~L--- ~~_"__ "L-~J 
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f~~~L~r ··~-:-·r;;li::~'T~O:ll':::t~=~-l ~:;:OOo~ F:;= :~:: -1 

'I Shareholdln.r • , , ,',f l I 	 I+''"' 	 I t 

'B B)(1 + B)(2L ,,--.L_--1__.. ) __ .,..J__.... +_..+-,,_.+-.__ '-"1' 
Shares held by , - I- I- !. I- ;- !- . 

i Custodian for I I'; i I I i I 
I GDRs&ADRs : ,,' Iwof 	 : 
~c:~~~otal ,_j 750000 .. 72(W) 1i4700:]~~O-] 75~_~00 J30135oo! l~~l~_... ~ 
1 Sharehold!.~f.l'romoter< ~ .___ . _______......,..-__-j 

, Sr I Name of I No. of Shares held at the begrIming on No. of Shares held at the end of th+ I 

, No. , "'''"''''- • "" 'T +-. ,",' 	 ~I No. of r'% of total % of shares I No of-T% of total I . % 01 % I 

I Shares I shares of Pledged/ enCJm I Shares I shares of I' shares 'I change iI the bered to total ' I the Pledged in! 
i I 

1 

company I shares : company I / encumb I sharehol iI 	 1I I iii 	Iered to 	 , ding 

[1--1 Virna! , 50000 3.40 ···-,··~···-,··-'----hil2s05 i 3.40 '--I :::;"I:~~~ 
I i DIdwama f: I' 'I Ii 

: 175000 : 11:90 - -. - i358750 +­

I ! I 	 I 
! -~~~~- -~i-----+---~~~~~-----r~~~~

3 	 PrakashI 175000 11.90 i 358750 11.90 I . I - . 
Dldwarua l ! ;I 

! 150000 

Basu I 	 I1 	 1 , ' 

: 

, 

'Ii' 5 	 Virnjlmpex Pvt. 100000 16.80 -t:---- - - I 205000 : 6.8O""-T I- ; 
I

i 6 I~::a: /680' ~---. 	

1 
--r'- .-~+

:: 
---- ~! 100000 : 20500°16.80 

I IHoldings Pvt. !' I i 

Ltd. • I I 	 : 

L.~~.LTCJtal. . 1750000 IS1.o2_.-1~__---m37560 ... 1 51.02 --r.--=--2:_.=J 
~L'1 Promoters' Shareholding (Please specify, if there is no change) ._._,__,,__, '7-.--1 

r 
i r%c i_.__~_.-_ !.Shareholding at;:rbeginning of the I cumuJn!;,~~~':,~;!:~g at th=-J 

t I No of Shares I' % of total shares of !be I No of Shares I ~o of total shares II 	 I held Company h~ld ! of the Company , 

L 1 .._._,,__~___ 1750IXlO_._j~11Q? __. ___ 1537500 __._151.02_____~ 
I 

....__.._.___,--'-...1 

http:20500�16.80
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: a. year .. teen a eyear
-...-.~~-... 

I 
..~. 

j For Each of the Top 10 Noof %of total shares of the i No oiShares %of total 
Shareholders j Shares held Company 

i held shares of 
i I the 

l c:amEany 
At the beginning of the year 73500 : 5.00 150675 5.00 i ...~...--.. IData-wise Increase / ii 

! ' Decrease in Promoters 
II SharehoIding duting the 

I year specifying the reason 

! 

- .. - .. 
j 

! 

for increase ! decrease (e.g. , 
:

: allotment / transfer ! bonus i !-l--; i / sweat equity eoc) 
, 

! 
-...-.~--... 

1'50675 
----.-.-.-.-jb 'A"he ffid "hh. """ (m ~ 73500 : 5.00 ,5.00 

I; the date of separation, if 
! .-~~J

:L W;;":t~""""y~1 , 
10000 0.68 

I 
20500 i 0.68 . 

. 2, .. Gupta Rajaram 10000 0,68 20500 :0.68 I 
...-.~-~. __=.. 0,68 Ii 3. . KhaIldelwal Kumud 10000 I 0.68 20500 

..~. ..._--f--­ _____M ____ 

; 0.54; 4. ; Jain Angoori Devi 8000 0.54 16400 ...--~-...­ -------_... 
" 5. __I K::-:an-=,-ta':cKi~r::7an':c:-____~_t----;;:7",,:,O:-:O_-+ ...-~-OOB418 1 

1 
5 
4350 
375-~6'."481 :J 

1 

,. 

6, ; Harlalka N.S, 7000. =-~ 
7. . Harlalka Maniu 6000 0.4112,00 =i'Q'~-l.
8, Nrhawan VInod 5000 0.34 i 10250 0.34 I 

r:-'---t-7:c~''''--'' -+--'c:.;:.::......-~.~-- ..~~-....---..r--.. ..~...~. ~ 
i 9. .Nijha",an Sunanda 5000 0,34 , 10250 0.34 i 
:1~0.-··· Nijha",an \""'..a::.ly_____j---=5;::O;::OO":--'+~--------~-~(),34 ~_m I .••·10250 m' I. O.3!..-J 
i : Total 73500 __5.02..__ .._._1__~50675 5.00 i 

Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel; 
Sr, Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding at 
No. I the end of Ithe year ; 

!--'=:"""-For Each of the Directors and 
m 

No of Shares held I %0£ to~ sh;ilrest-~o of Shares % ofIota! i 
) I , 

KMP i of the Company I held ; shares of the i
I i Com an ! 

---+--~ ...-~--.... i I .....---t--'===--+ 
At the beginning of the year i i 

1.Prakash Ratanlal Didwania 175000 i 11.90 : 358750* 
2. Vidya P. Didwanla 
3.Taraknath P. Gupta 
4. Sahan SIngh 

in Promoters Shareholding 
during the year specifyIng 
reason for increase decrease 

I -

Shares allotted 

11.90 
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---..---~.-~-,...-~.. --.. I ..--.. I 
L£'rindpal Amount , - ..___..____-L... ___ ...____~:--~-~..-__+_'-'­
I Interest due but not aid 
lInter;;';! accru..;dbut not '-'-'-1--'-" 
I due 
1'---"--'--"--" .--...~~---_._____- __ ."""~-___________ --4i'-- ­

i Total ___..__ .._ .. L........ .. i I ­
: Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial PersonneL_._~..___ 
Remuneratio~.to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and!or M~~__..__"_'___""__-: 

~-·--i 
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration NameofMD/INTD/Manager I TotalI 

I,._No:_,______ Amount I----..---r ---..~ -'- ' 
I Prakash 

H 
~__~,_ ; Didwa:r:t_ia_ ..__: - .._-_' ­

Gr05SSaIary __ .1200,OOO/- __L_~._ 
Salary as per provisions contaIned in ' 'Section 17(1) of the Income Tax Act, I II

H 1961 +--____+-__._._~.. 
, -Value of perquisites under Section I - I ' 

.._ ___ L_'--! 

. _____ 1200,000/­I 

1­
-·-----.. ---I'+-­

-, 

I 17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 1--------1-=--. ."-----..~
r----fProfit in lieu of Salary under Section I - I - I I .. ' 

h---~I 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 I -_------t- ..~+--.~ 

~ , Stock Op~ _ _ ___ .. i -_==-~I..::~-.--~-
i-l- .Sweat E Uit ___ -r:--, ___ I - --;1----- I : 
_
I 4 Commission as % of profit. I ; ­

'l=~5- I~~:;:~7SPecifY ····---,16500,006j~- .- -~-- i "--16500;0001­ 1 

~____-l.. ..::B~o:,;"nus payment ..__... ".__... I .-~-~---.---t----....i 
._:Tota101_.__.._~_ 1-. ___._._'-_.__~_~_ .._.. 7700,000/-: 

http:Remuneratio~.to


KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LlMlTED 
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I84,OO,QOO/::j 

I 
L 

~''''''''''_.''''''. ""__p_~, .••..,MM',,", DU.cto<, Who'."~Oiffrl= ""'I" M...., ~ 
Sr. I Particulars of Remtmeration i Key Managerial Personnel T 
No. I I 

, ---- I CEO I Company I CFO-~I Total 
, , Secretary . ..' Amount I 

~ 

• 4 I ComnusslOn as % of profit 

j 1 • Gross Saiary -
I Salary as per provisions contained in Section -
'. 17(1) of t.'>e Income Tax Act, 1961 

Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) of the -
Income Tax Act, 1961 

i 

; Profit in lieu of Salary under Section 17(3) of -
I the Income Tax Act, 1961 
' 5tockOEtion--·····_-·· I2 I -

3 • SweatEquity i 
'---' , 

.~..--.--+­
1173004/- 1441918/- __~[i6i4922/:~I 

- I • I - I 
---+- +-~------+-----l 

, - I _ \-+.',_ I ..-~--+-----1I . I . ! 

C.--.J 
_H --.I-~--~b--, I, ~.- I~ ,··-1',' 

r-ifo~F ~r=specuy .. . 1--~-l-73-o-o-4/~1 ;~-191-8/-~Ji614~ 
. PENAL~ES/PIfNISHMEl\"/COMPOUNDING OF O~E~E~ ..__ ..__ ...J 
Type ; Section of the Companies Act ! Brief : Details of I l\~thOrity I Appeal 

I I I Description IPenalty I I [RD/NCLT/CO I made, if 
II 

, 
L-__.. . 1 ___. ......JJ'unishment/ : URT] ,any 



KA VI COMM.ERCIAL COMPANY LIMlTED 
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I- I 
:D;. i - ­
r •• T­

(give,.. ~p ':t; Ife!'S 

i ­ · ­
I - I- -i ­
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P;''';~l':V· - !- i ­- -

.- - I ­· ­r . - - I - i -

OtherC 111. 
- - I - i ­-

i , -- - -
- - -- · -

Iior and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
tavi Commercial Company Limited 
ii 

\. \~~~r (.
Vidya Didwania Prakash Didwania <':...\ 
Director Managing Director \, 
DIN: 00226754 DIN: 00225978 

Place: Mumbai 
Dated: August 31, 2019 
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ANNEXliRES TO THE BOARD'S REPORT 

ANNEXURE III 


ParH€'ulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Rt"lated Parties 

Form No. AOC-2 


(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section i34 of the Act and Rule &(2) of the Compallics (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with refuted parties referred to in sub... 
$CC"i.lon ,_I 0 SectIOn] 88 0 t e "ompames Act, 201 inc u rng c~~~.~.~.._~l S cngt transactIOns un er thlrflf' [he 31d' '1 h d'd proViSO- th_ereto 

, 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm~s le-ngth basis 

-No! Applicable-­
2. Details of materia' contracts or arrangement or transactions at nrrn!s length basis 

(a) (b) (e) (d) 

Sr. Name(s) of the Nature of Nature 0 Duration of the SnJicnt tenns o. 
related party relationship contrdcts/arran contracts ! the contracts or 

gementsltransa 3IT"A."lgemenWt ,arrangement:; or 
ctlons ransactions !transactions 

:inclllding the 
:value, jf any. 

1 :VlL Prakash Key Management 
Didwania Personnel 

2, Mr, Ram A, Singh Key Management 
Personnel 

3 Mrs, Lalita L. Key Management 
Bora."'la Personnei 

4 Ms, Deepika iKey Management 
iUndhad IPersonnel 

Directors 2018-19 
Remuneration 

Remuneration 2018-19 

Remuneration 2018-19 

Remuneration 
i 

2018-19 

:VaJue in Lacs 

I 
17.00 

I 14.42 

0,57 

1.16 

(e) (t) 
Dare(s) of Amount paid 
approval by the as advances~ 
Board, if any ifany 

- Nil 

- Nil 

. Nil 

- Nil 

"for and on behalf oflhe Board 

\,;., 
\.,., 

Vidya Didwania Prakash Didwanla 

Director Director 

DIN: 00226754 DIN; 00225978 
Place; Mumbai. 
Date: 3li08!20 19 



CEO/CFO CI~RTIFICATION TO THE BOARD 
[Regulation 17(8) of SEW (Listlng Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20151 

We, Mr. Ram A. Singh Chief Financial Of£icer (CFO) and Mr. Prakash R. Didwania 
Yo1anaging Dirertor of Kavi Commercial Company Limited appointed in terms of provision 
of Companies Act 2013, do hereby certify to the Board that: 

a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the 
financial year ended on March 31, 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and 
belief: 

• 	 These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

• 	 These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's 
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable 
laws and regulations; 

b) 	 There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the financial year ended on March 31, 2019 which are fraudulent, 
illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct; 

c) 	 We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that 
we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company 
and we have disclosed to the auclitors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the 
design or operation of the internal control, if any, of which We are aware of and the 
steps we have ta,ken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 

d) 	 We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 
• 	 Sigpificant changes in internal control over the financial reporting during the 

financial year 2018-19 
• 	 Significal1t changes in accounting policies during the financial year 2018-19 

and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; 
and 

• 	 Instances of significant fraud of wruch we have become aware and the 
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 
significant role in the Company's internal control system over the financial 
reporting. 

Managing Director 

Place: :'vIumbai 
Dated; August 31, 2019 



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members of 

KA VI COMMERCIAL COMPANYLIMITED 

Report on the Audit ofthe Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

Vve have !:lL:dited lhe $tandalonc rnd AS n:1ancial :,takmCnts of Kav: Comm~rchtl Compony 

Li:11itcd ("the (\mlpany"). which comprise ('1e balance sheet as al 31st :Vlarch 2019. and t;,o 

statemen;, or Pn,:lt and Loss (iJ1c~t:dlng Otber Comprehetlsive income). Slalem~nt of Change in 

Equity and statement of cash tiows for (he YCDf then ended. and notes to the Standalone Ind AS 

llnancral statements. rI1c!uding a swnmary of signHicant accounting policies and o:her explanatory' 

information 

in our Dpinion and to tl1;;;: hest of our inf()rmatiol1 and according [0 the explanations given to us. the 

afbrcsaid sundalol1c lnd AS financial sta1ements give the Inf~lrmation r~quircd by the Act in the 

manner so required and give n true and fair view in conf()nn it) \\ ith the accounting principles 

gcnerai:y accepted in India, or the state of afiilirs of the Com pany as at March 3 I. 2019, and 

protiVlnss, changes in equity and its cash Jlo", fort he year ended 011 tilal date, 

Basis for Opinion 

We clll1duc:cd our alldit in accoroancc \\ith the Sumdards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) orthe Companies ACl. 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards arc turthcr 

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ina AS Financial 

Statements seclion of m!r report. We are independent of the Company in accQrdance with Code 

of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 

requirements 'hal are relevant to our m:dit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements lInder the 

provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules there under, and \\IC have fulfilled elUr other 

ethical responsibilities in accordance with lhese requirements and the Code of Ethics. We bc:ievc 

that the audit evidence we have obtained ;s suffic'cnt and appropr;ate to provide a !:Jasis for our 

opinion. 



Key Audit Matters 

udl~m.cnL \\"t':n: most In 

nUl' audit 01 the Standalone kJ AS financtC!! statement-:; of CUl'ren~ period. matters v.-(:c:: 
addressed in the context or our 3udit the Standal()I1e ind i\S iin;mcl::I stftt;;."rnents as a (lnd 
in ibrn~illg (jill' opinion .j,,'rcnn and We on thes\: matters. 

Reporting of key audj( mJu~rs as pcr SA 70 I, K~) Audit ~vlatiers are 110\ applicable to the 
Company as i! 1s an unli~ted COli1p::~n} 

Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 

rhe Company's Board of Directors is responsible for til" maIlers .,ulted in section 134(5) of the 
Coml'anies Act 20 J3 (·'the Act") with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS 
financial statements that give a true and fair view 01' the financial position. financial perfOrnlf:lnCC, 
changes in equiiy and 1;:3S:' J1C)\\'S of the Company in a(;c~1rdancc with the accounting prindpk:,; 
gencri1iIy accepted in lndia~ including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 
/\CL 'flli;; responsrbility also inciude$ l113il1lcnance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
\\'ith the provisions of the Act fl)I' ~a:egt!arding oftlle asset:; of the Company and for prevC'nting anc 
detecting frauds and other irregularities: setec1ion and application (If appropriate accounting 
policies: making judgments and est~rnatcs that are rcasonabh: and prllde:lt and d~sign, 
impJenlcntation and mainte;:;an(e or adequate internal f1nanc!al control", that were operating 
cHcctivc:y fe,r ensuring the accuracy and completeness- or the accounting record~. relevant 10 the 
preparation and presentation ur~hc Standalone Ind AS fimmciai .;tatcmen!s th~!l give a trne anc fair 
view and an: free fron: ma!crialmisstatemcnt. vvhether due to fra~rd or error. 
In preparing the Standalone Ind /\S financi<lI state-ments~ management is responsibIe fi)[ (!ssessing 

the CO;:1pany's ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable, mBtte;s relat~d 10 

going concen: and Llsing the guing concern basis of accounting unless mar:agem~n1 cilher intends to 
liquidate the Company or 10 cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
Those Board of Directors aft" also responsible for overseeing the Company~s financial reporting 
proCC%. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain fcasonab!e assuraJ1ce abo,,! \\hether the St[lnciak)nc financial 

statements [is a whole arc free from material misstatement, \vhcther dne to fhmd or CITOL and 10 

issue an auditor's report that rr:dudes our opinion. Rcasenable assurance is a high level of 

assurance. but is not a g:Jarantec t;~zn an audit conducted in acc()rdance \vith S;,\s will always detect 

a material misstatement "hen it e:-.:ists. \,1isstatcmcnts can arise from fraud or error and arc 

considered material individually or in the aggregate, they eouid reasonably be expected to 

l:1tiuence the ccor:omic de;:;isions Df users taken on the basis of ~he$e Standalone lnd AS financia; 

statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance whh SAs. \\e exercis~ professional judgment and maintain 

professional :,kepticism throughout the audit. We also: 



• 	 misstatement $nnen'ients. 

\\"hether !,() fraud or ~!TOf, and j\('r1C"Vlll i:wdif pn)cedl.lres re'mClllStyC to those :"i5k<.;. 

e\'idc!Jc~ lhat is our opinion. 

re:sultiag fr~)m fraud i~ higher than l~)r ont:: rcsuItlng 

error, as ii'twd m.:t} involve coli;:skm, C""'''''C'' intentional omissions, rnbn.:pn:scntmions, or 

the <Jve:rrid..; internai contro!, 

Obtail1 an under~tanding or inkrnal c~)n(rol rek:,\ant IU Ihe audit lf~ ordt::r to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate ~n the circamstanct..'s. Under :-.ec{ion 143(3)(i) ofthL' Compan:cs 

Act 20LL \\1.: arc also responsible n)r expressing our opininn on whciher the ('ompany bas 

adequate internai tlnancia[ controls system in place and ~he operating effe('tivcJl~s~ such 

ctmtrols. 

• 	 Evaluate the appropriateness of ticcounting policies used and the rcasonabkness of accouming 

estImates and related disclosures made by management. 

• 	 Conclude on thc appropriateness of managemC!l(:; use of the going conCenl basis oi" accounting 

and. based on the aud_it t;\idence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or conditicns tbat may cas:: significant doubt 011 the Company's abflity to conhnue as a going 

c~)nCern, II' \\ie conclude that a n:.{1erial uHc(.':l"tainty exists. \VC are required to draw altcntlOn in 

our auditor's rCpOJ110 the rdt~ted disclosures in the Standalone financial statements or. if such 

disdosll:\~~ arc inadequate. to mod~fy otlr opinion. OLLr con-.:lusions are baSl?d on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However. futllre events or clOndition:; 

may ~ause the Company to cease 1\) cont:nue as n going concern, 

• r::valuate the 	overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone fi!luncial statements. 

including the disclosures. and whether the Standalone linall~ial statements represent the 

undedying t-allsnctio!IS and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation, 

Materiality is the magnitude of the misstatements in the Standalone financial statements that. 

individually or in aggregate. makes it pro':labJe thal the cccmomie decisions of a reasonably 

knovdedgeable user of the Standalone fInancial statements may 'Je intlueflced. \1v'e conSIder 

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 

evaluating the results of our work: and Oi) 10 evaluate the effect of any identdied misstate:nents in 

the Standa:one financial sla(cml~nts. 



\\Jc: ct)ln:rnmicatc V. fih ll'lc<;c ,'e,n"',,'!: -/;;lrh govCf::anCC 'F,nll·,.,,\:, Gl1!(H1g {)thcl' :ur.l!.tcrs, 

!l!l..IUJW2 Zlny sig~;ifrcantaudit 

our audit. 

We also Pi',,)\ those \vith govenHH1Ce wl.th a statc:mcnt that T~yC have comp1led 'vvith 

relevant ~lhb;1 :-egardijjg ind(~pendem:e. W commHnicatc \vith them all 

n:.:iafionships and Olher rnaHtfS 1'1w.1 rna) rt:ll~0nabiy be though: [0 benr on om" ind~peildenl,,;e, and 

\\ ilere: applicabh:, related saJeguards. 

From the 111ager~ cornnnmicated with trlOse charged \vith governan,-~e~ we determine those matwrs, 

that were of 1l1O'1 significance in :he audit of the Standalone Ind AS nmlfleinl statements of the 

current period and are therefore the key audit maners. \v.:; describe thc~e matters in our audItor's 

report unless law or rcguJaiion pr;.:clucks pubHc uisdosurc- aboU11hc matter or when. h extremely 

rare dn_':LlJijstan(cs~ we detC:'rl11jne that a mat leI' should not be C01l1rr.unic~nc:d in OUi' rcpon because 

the adverse COl1sequen-:.:s of doing so would reasonably he expected to Olll\vdgh the public int;:re~! 

bcn~nts of ~t;ch communication. 

Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1 i\S required by the C()lllp~njes (Auditor'S Repon) Order. 2016 ("the Order"\ issued by the 

Centro! Government or Inti;:: in terms of sub-section (J 1) of section ! 43 of the Companies 

Ad. 2013. wr;: give in tbe "'Annexure A"~ a statemen1 on1he matters specified in paragraphs 

3 and J of tIle Order, to the extent applicabie_ 

2 .1\, required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained 811 the information and explanations which to the be,t of our 

knowicdge and belief were necessary for the purpo,;es of our audit. 

(bl in our llpinion. proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company 

so far as it appears IrQm our examination of those. 

tc) The Balance Sheet. the: Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt 

with by this RepDrt are in agreement with the books of account. 



with 

{}f the 

(el 

20 t \) taken on record by the lm"'liH', non~ tht" directors i5. di~quaiii1ed as on 

the Act 

(I) With n:spect to the adequacy of the imernal controls ov~r financial rePOt~ing ()f tbt· 

Company and the operating effectiveness. of such cor:troI-5. rder 10 ~)ll; separat:: Report in 

\Vith ft.:'spccr to rhe other matters to be lnduded in the Auditor"s Repon. in accordance with 

Ruk J I oj'thc Compa~ics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in OLlr opinion and to the best 

our :nfC)l1nation and according 10 the explanations given tel us; 

L The Ct,)fnpany has disdosed the impact of pending IJtigkLtions Ot: its nrlanc~al position in 

its StandaJone Ind AS financ;aJ ~tatemClrt~ Rd~~r Note 25 to the Sumda!one Ind AS 

n]'uH~clal statements. howtvct' they ha\'t: n01 d;sdo~cd the pending litigation with 

Income tax department Itx the A.Y.20 J 5-16 amollnting to Rs.46, J O.S80/- and its 

possibk impact on financial statement not reported: 

II. 	"rhe Company hus made piovision. as required under the appiicable law or accounting 

standards. for HlliteriaI foreseeable losses, if any. on :ol1g-te:'m cuntracts including 

derivative contracts -.. Refer NOle 29 to the Standalone [nd AS financial statcmems. 

lii. There 	hu.s been no de:ay in r:<ansferring amounts. required to be transferred. to the 

Il1v.:;,tor Education and Protection Fund by the Company, 

~~:~;f;~:f?1~nts 

~._l\ilt;i}\j 


Jignesh Shah 
M No: 117121 

Place: Mumbai 
Date: 31/08/2019 



Annexure-A Tn The luder'elllkllt /\.udi/ors' Heporf 
Tile Annext:re J'efen\:.~d to in Auditors" Heport Ie) ti'll;' memhers of Kavi Commercial 
Company Limited on The- Standalone Ind AS financi:d stu~eJ1"~ents ~'or tb: year ended::; 1 March 20] q, ViC 

(epon thaI' 

(i) 	 it, The Company has nrainlained proper records sho\',/ing full particulars. including quantitative 
details and siluation (Jf Cixed ass(:t$. 

b, As explained to us, the fixed aS$~ts have been physically veririeci by the management at 
reasonable intervals ancino maferial discrepancies. were nOTiced on such verification. 

c, According to thl~ inform:1tion and explanations given to us and on the basis of OLir examin;:nion oj' 
the records of the ('ompany, the title deeds of' immovabie properties ar~ held in the name of the 
Company. 

(ii) 	 <:\, 'The inventory bas 13.:cn physically verified during the year by the managemen1. In our OplIlioll. the 
fh::qucncy ofverificai!On is fcasonable. 

b. In our opinion and according 10 the explanations given to us. the procedures of physical 
verification of inventories followcd by the managcment are reasonable and adequate in relation 10 

the size of the company and the nature of its business, 

c. AccDrding to the information p.nd explanations given to us, the cornpany is maint[lining proper 
records of inventory. The- discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the 
book records were not materiL:li. 

(iii) 	 As explained 10 \IS The COil1pa;lY has nol granted any loans secured or unsecured to companies, 
Jirnls or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. 
2013 ('the ,\(1'), 

(Iv) 	 In our opinion and according 10 the information and explanations given to LIS. the Company has 
given corporate guarantee to Bank for the credit facilities availed by other companies, refer !lote 
110.26 of Notes to Accounts. TIle company has complied with the provisions of Section i 86 of the 
Act with respect to the loans and investments made. 

(v) 	 The Corilpany has not <:lcceptcd any deposits from the pUblic. 

(vi) 	 As explained by the management The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance o/" 
cost records under section; 48(1) of the Act, for any oftlle activities of the Company. 

(vii) 	 <-1. According to the inj~)rmmi()n and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of the Company, am01lnts dedLlctcd / accrued in the books of account in respect of 
undisputed statutm:v- dues viz. income tax, sales tax, service ta;<{ GST), duty of customs, val tie added 
tax, cess prof~ssional tax, provident fund :.Jnd other material statutory dues have been regularly 
deposited dur1ng thc :year by the Company \\/Irh the appropriate authorities. According to the 
information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of income tax. 
sales tax. wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs. value added tax. goods and service tax (GST) cess 
and other material st8tlltory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 20 J 9 ror a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payabk. 

b. ,According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 
the records of' the Company. there are no dues of sales tax, service tax, duty oC customs, value 
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c. !;urther l~ i::. cxplairwd te us thai InvestOr education protection fund. employe;.; e.sHlk lnSu.f:;lllcC. 

wealth tax, C(":;'.S, LBT, are nOt applicabJe 1'0 :he compaJ~y dLlrlng :1;..: yeaI'. 

(viii) 	 111 our opinion and accord:Jlg to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has n(it 

(kEu"d1ed in the repayment or ch.JC;'; to banks. Thl: Co;np(ln;: has not taken al1Y loan either from 
finanda! institut:ons or from the govcrnme:1t and has not iS$u.td any deb<."nturcs. 

Based upon the audit procedures p('ri'ormed and the information and cXphtn8tions given the 
r;:anngcment, the company· hlLq not ralscJ moneys by v\'ay of initial pubUc offer or ft;rtht'f public 
oncr lndudi!lg debt instruments and term Loan:-, during the year. According!y, .:Iaust: (ix) of the 
Ol'd~r is noi appli..::abk. 

(x) 	 Accordng to the infonr;a:io:1 and explm1atto::, give!! to l!$~ no nmtC'rial n,til1d by the Company or 
en the Cmr:par!:y by its officers or emp;o'J'2:es ha~ :}ei?:1 noticed or n.:pot'tcJ durir:g the course of 
our audit 

(xi) 	 Ac..:ordi:>g to the information and exprana~ior:.s given to U~ and based on ow' ..::xtlmination of 
the ;Tcords of the Company, ~h(' Company has paidipTOV:zkd managerhd n::murdtHtion wh:,.+: 
arc within the limit pn.:scr~hed under schedule V of the Compan;es A.ct 2013, hence the reqdsite 
<;:pprovaLs mandated by the provl~ions of Scct:on 197 read wit;" Schedu:~ V to 1/':..: ,I\'d. was 
nOl required to be comp~ied for financial year 2018-19. 

(xii) 	 In au: (:pirrion and according 10 ~:tC inn1r1113tion and explanat;ons given to us, the C0mpany is not a 
nidhi company, Accordingly. clau3c (xii) of the Order is :-:01 applicable. 

(xiii) 	 ,t\('(ordiug to the- infoIT!)(;UO:~i and c:xplanations given to us and based or: our eXam:nation of the 
reCOI"(;5 (If the Cnmpl1ny~ transactions \,,/11h the related parti.;,>s arc in compliance with Sections 177 
0_cd i 88 o~ the Act where applicab, 1U1d deta;ls or such transactions have been disclosed in the 
Standalone Ind AS financial statements as :equired by the applicable accounting standards. 

(xiv) 	 Ac-:;:;rding to the infotr::ation and exp]anations givc;-n to us and based on Ot;]' 2:XaminalJOn of the:: 
records oftl1e Cornpany, the Company has no: made allY preferential allotmcnt or private pia;.;c!nem 
o:'shares or f:.,I1y Or p~.1.1ily conv;:-)"~ihle debentures d:Jring th.z- year. 

(Xv) 	 A-:co:,ding to the information Hnd explanations to us arid based On our eXaJll:na!iotl of tr:e 
r~cords of the Company. the Company has Jl>,..1t entered [nt0 non-cash transactions with' directors or 
pcrsof!s com:cc!ed \v~1h him. Accordingly. clause (\v) of the Order is not appik8b!e. 

http:a(:C.o:.un
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lINNExmu>u TO THE INOEPENDENT Al)l)ITOI~S' ImpORT 

Report on :h< in(i.':~7tal Fina~)d81 (:o;;;n):(' U!lJ~r Chn,ls,z of slib~s('("~iun } or Seetlcj\; ! 43 
AC~L 20;:3 f L!i;;: Act") 

'vV;:. h,we j",:dikd th<;;; i.:!temai fi;')8Jlcial co-nln,b I./,\,';:r rinanda; (If Ka\'i Connncrciai Company 
Limited Company') a'". of31 :,vlarcb :~L;;9 in with our <::udit of~hC' Standalone lnd 
F-inancial Smt{:p)ents of !hc Company for the: y'.::~ar cndk'd Of! that dt:lt~. 

Mallagement's Responsibility for Internal Fin.nellli Conlo'ol, 

The Company's managerncn1 is respo;lsibJe for esmbd:;.hiflg and mam1ammg internal ffna:h:iaJ controls 
ba-;ed em the internal (;0111rol over 6nandal reporting criteria c-stablishC't1 by tl;(: Company ~ltsi(kTing the 
es;;>::nti21~ C-!)nlpO!1c:tts ofintclTwj contro; ~tated ill the Guidance Not;? on Aud:t oflnternaJ F'inancial Controls 
over Financhd RqxH1iJJg is!;,uec by the rnstiture of Ch:1fkred Accountants of lndirl ("feAr). ThcSl: 
ro.::spon:-;:bHitic::, lnc!~lde the design. im~)h;;rnentali(jn and maint~na:1ce of adeLiLlDtc i:11ern~11 financiat comrois 
thw wen? operating ~iTcctjvc;y rOt ens:.ring the orderly jnc~ efficient cenduct of it') :'lUsincss, including 
ndhcn:;1Cc to the Comp(li1Y~s policies, the sa;"eguarding of its aSS~~3. the pr~vention and dekction of tJ'8.uds 
and errors~ ,he accaracy and cOJ11pk~cnc5is of the accounting records, and the titne1y prcp8ratlo;1 o~~ rcliah:>;:; 
financial inform:'ltiol1. as :"cquircd l:nder the Companies Act 20; 3" 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Og1' respousibility is iO express an op]ni~)f1 on the C011lpt·my·s internal financial con:rols over 6mndal 
reporting h,-=tsed on our aLlcli~, We c(1;lclLLcteu our alldii b accordance with ::-:l' Guidance Notc on Audit of 
lmemal Financial Control:;; Over Financial Reporting (the 'C:ddancc Note') and !~e Sta:l.darJs on Audiling~ 
isslIed by ICAl <1jld deern:.:d to be prescribed ~mdcr S(',;tion 1~3:JO) of tile Cor"panies Act, 2013. to the 
c:--:.:n1 applit:-able ro an audit of rnternal l1nancial controls. both app~ic(-1bJc to an audi~ of' Internal Financial 
Controls and, bOTh iSStled by th;: fnstllLHe of Charlered ACCOlln1ants of India, -Those Standards and {he 
(juidance >Jo:e re-quire thaI \Ve cGmr1y with ethicai requirements and plan and pcrl~)ml the aadit tn obtain 
rcasooob!e a.;;;S:";;UIlce about whc:her adz,,-:ua1c i11lema! financial controls over financial reporting were­
estabIis;1(~d and tmllmained and if snch controls opera(;:d dlectively in all rnatcrial respeclS. Our audit 
invohcs perfonning proccdnres 10 obtain audit evjdence about the adequacy of the i:lternal financial 
controls system Over finan:.::ial reptH-ting and the:r operating cflcctiveness. OUt audit of in1ernal fimmdai 
contrnls over financial reporting included obtaining an understandi-,;g or inh:rnal financial controls oVer 
tlnancia: reportir:g, assessing the risk that H ma:erial weakness cxi::lts~ and testing and evaluating the design 
ar:.d operating eftectiveneS5 ot internal control bascC: on the i1:{sc:sseu risk, The procedures selectee depend on 
tbe auditors' judgment, in:.::luding the ass-eSS::1ent of th;: risks of materia! missta1e:iiCnl of the Standalone 
lnd A S Financial Sra1ements, \\hethe:' JUG- 10 fr2.ud or erro:', 

\\;e bc-iieve that th~ audit evidence we h<:we obtained is 5uffick~n1 and appropr:ate to provide a basis for OCr 

audit op:nioll 011 the Company's- i:ltcmaJ nl13ncia! con:mls systen: over finmlcial re,orting, 

Meaning of Iniernnl Financial Controls over Finandaf Reporting 

A (Oelpany's iniJ;;l'nal1inancial control ov-.;r finane:al reporting is a process designed to pn)vide reasonable 
assuretnce ;'egardtng 1he rdiabilhy of financ:al rcportj::g and the preparation of Standalone Iod AS 
Financiai Statements for external ptJrposcs in accordance with generally accep:e-d accounting prir:l2iples, A 
compal~Y's internal financh.!! control aYe; fina!~c:al reporting includes those poliCies ar,d procedures (hal 

(i) 	 to the mai::tenancc or records that in reasonable detail. accurately 3m1 fa:rly retlect the 
l;',':J~sactions a~~d dispos:tions o(tl1e aSSets ofth::: Cumpany; 

(2} 	 provIde ::\!aso!lab;,,~ assurance that trar~s8ctions are recorded as necessary to penn;' preparation of 
Standalone lnd AS financial Statements in 3ccorUar.ce \\lith generally accepted accourlt:ng 

http:3ccorUar.ce


"';''''in!,,'<, a;-Id }hili ",<'im ;,md ,,,,p,,,,diit;n,, ()!' ;~lt' Cn"",',',,,, UY~; 

\\:i:J; :;wtl;ori/:nl;;o!-:~ 

AS 
",',non' " 

0r timdy dlZlCCtiOli of ~:n~HlH"\orizeG :lO',U"'"",U, 

ass-ds th;:tf c(':Jid hive a rnater:a! effect On th~:- SLan::klkq-:c hId 

Inherent Ljm(t~Jjofl'4 of Intet'nal Financial Controls O-ver Finand~1 Hepm'ting 

13::-c::Hs-(' of th;;,' inflC'ie!1t Iindtation:; of ;aternal HnlJnc:iaJ comtoL+ (wer r1n~tnci;,:J f0pori;ng, ;l1d~jdtng tile 
o[\:olh.1.):IOl1 (lr JfJrmagcfilent ovtrrick of cmuro;c;. material misstatements due to E!"Wr.g 

ri\tU\1 may occur £!Jld rwt be de~C'tkd. Also. rroj:':::('lions vi" any eV:1ltlat;on or the internal financial t:on!rols 
over f;n~,llcia! ~\:portjng to future periods are SUQk<.:l to the risk thai the internal financial control iJH~r 
Enant..i:t: rcportir:g may :l\::CUl1l<: ifl.:ldequntc beCal:5(:.~ 1)1' C1tmgt.~s 1n cOHdi:ion~, or that· thL' degree of 
('ompli;;i;lcc wilh the poEck~s or pt"occdm4>$ ~m.!y de!eriol'ate, 

°IJinion 

;0 our opinion, fhe Company has .. in all materhI1 ;·cspccts. an adequate internal f:nancial conlr01s system oVer 
nlmncia~ rcpo:1inb and sn.::h iwemul RnMtiaJ controls Over linRnda! t'~po;:ing were Op'::f8ting effectively H':l 
at:; t M3[ch 20! 9_ based <)11 the intC'rna~ control ovc:< financial reporting Cflteria cs~ab1ished by the Compal1Y 
cons.idering the .:sse:1:ial corr:poncnrs of inh:rilal control :;;tated in the Guidance Note on Audil c:r IntC'llil! 
FinaJlc!cl! Comrtl!s Oy\:'cr Financiai R.:porting issued by t~'je Jr:~titUle ofClmrtc:n:d ACl:Ollmants ofrndla. 



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, WI9 
CIN: li9999QMHl9851'1£082517 

Particulars 

A ASSrn 

1 Non~cl,lrrent: assets 

la; Pro~ertYI P!<J:nt Mr! Equipment 
(b) flnaru:ial At;seg 

Ol !nvestments 
{c) Tax Mseb 

(i) Other NcrHurrent assets 
(;1: Deferred tax assets (nt.>tl 

(e) Other Non Current As<;ets 

Total Non ~ Current Assets 
2 Current assets 

(aJ lnventorles 
(b/ Flmmdaf As.;,e~s 

(I) Investmer.ts 

{Ii) Trade receivablE's 
(W) Cash and Ulsh eq:J:vaients 

(c.} Othe; current assets 

Totaj Current Assets 

Total Assets. 
B EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

: Equity 
(a) Equity Sliare cap:ta[ 
(b) Other Equity 

Total equity 

liabilities 
2 Non...c;urrent fiabil1ties 

3 Current liabilities 
{aJ Flnancial liabilities: 

(i) BorrowIngs 

{ii) Trade, payable::; 

(b) Other current liabilitles 

Tota! Current liabilities 

Total Equity and Liabllities 

See accompanyfng notes to the financial statements 

Note As at March 31, 2019 

No. 

3 10,678,511 

4 45,763,728 

19. 3,365,127 
ISb 2,607,515 
5 990000 

63,404,881 

6 114/955,677 

4 87,128,008 
9 239,115,561 
7 135,856,805 
8 16,528,235 

593584,287 

656,989,168 

10 30,135,000 
222692,627 
252,827.627 

, 

11 392,361,850 

12 11799691 
404161541 

656989168 
.,.,.­

As at Match 31, 2018 

12,608,617 

45,217,273 

2,848,295 
£,669,755 

63,344,000 

117,183,179, 

73,071,783 
67,610,520 
99,458,621 
13,974,395 

371,298 498 

434,642,498 

14,700,000 
240,117,087 

255417.087 

, 

i 

:70,487,452 

8,737,959 
179,U5,411 

434 642,498 

h' N ',.1 7,12"')') 

Dale' ! 1I08i20 19 

(Membe~s 'P, '0, 

For a.'1d on behalf i,;{the Board 

i 

Vidya Didwania 
Director 

DIN: 00226754 
r.y// 

~"y
Rani K.'Singh 
ChiefFinan8ia: Ofllcer 

f' 
, fi 

Prakash Didwania '-,....\ 
Di:-ector ., 
DIN: 0022597& 

Place: M:nuba; 
Date: 31108!20 19 



KAV! COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
Statement of Profit and toss for the period ended March 31,2019 
Cllo;' U99999MH1985PLC082517 

For tho ",or endedNote for the year -ended 
Part!culars No. Mat'ch 3:1, 2;018March 31, 1019 

I Revenue from operations 720,683,0891,178,006,00413 
It Other Income 34,234,768 

III Total ~evenue (I + Hi 

14 29,347,06& 

754,911,8571,207,353,071 

IV EXPENSES 


(o! Cost of mateflills consumed 
 , 

(b) P"fCniiSi?S of Stock-in~trade, 702,939,93315<1 1,170,641,150 

36,407,350(e) Changes:o steck offlnished goods, work'fn-progress am} stock~Jn~trade 1sb 2,227,502 

(d) Emp!oyee benefit expense 4,388,927 

Ie) H"1ance costs 
11,930,03016 

1,211,54617 1,155,024 

886,658(f) Depreclation and amortisation expense 3 1,930,166 

6,793':J66 

Total EXpenses {Iv} 

7,305,100(g) Other expenses 1S 
752.,627,480 

V Proflt/{1oss) before tax (tu ~ IV) 

1,195,188,971 

2,190,3n1>,164,099 

VI Tax Expense 

292,911(1) CL.rrenttax 1.9c 1,255,000 

(2) Tax 1!1 respect of earl!er Years (132,807) 

19:( (851,679)(3) Deferred tax 62,240
f--­

(558,168) 

VII Profit/{!oss) for the period 

jotaftax expense {VIi 1.114,433 

2)549,14510,989,666 

VIII Other comprehensive income 

A 0) Items that wia not be recycled to profit or loss 3,886.917 

!ncome tax relating to items th<Jt will \1ot be reclassified to profit or 

{13,S79,127) 

1,201,061(E) (3,530.573)
~e5S 

a (iJ Items that may be reclassified to p:afit 0" loss 
,,!li) income tax en items that 'l'lay be redassmed to profit Of 10'55 


IX Total comprehensive Income for the period 
 5,535,012941,llZ 

X Earnings per equity share: 

1.94(1) Bask 3.65 

0.g5(1) Diluted 3.65 

Pn)prietor 

(Membership No. i 17121) 
nate: 3l108J20!9 

for and on behalfof the Board 

Vidya Uidwania 
Diro..,"fur 
Df'<: 00"6754 

r 
Prakash OidW~s..«\ 
Director \ 
Df'<: 00225978 

Place. ;v!:umbai 
Date: 3l!08i2019 



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMiTED 
C1N: U9'1999MHl985!'1£D82517 

Statement of changes In equity for the year ended Mafcti 31, 2019 

Q. Equity share C2i'ftal 

Number of Shares Equity share caetal 

Balance at AprIl 1,2:011 1,470,000 14,700,000 
Cnanges in equity share capita~ dwril'1gtne '{ear 

Balance at March 31~ 2018 1,470,000 14,700,000 
Changes in equIty share capital durlng the year 1,543,500 15,435,000 
Balan<e at March 31, 2019 3,013,500 30,135,000 

Consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2019 

b, o,n.. Enultv 

oel Reta1ned el;lminiO T.t.1 

Balance at AprU 1, 2017 9,964,664 224,016,351 233/981,015 

?rofjt for the year 
Other comprehensive income for the year 

, 

3,886,927 
2,849,145 

, 

2,849,145 
3,880,9~7 

Balance at March 31~ 2018 13 851591 22686549. 240717087 

Capitallsatron on ISSUe of i30nus Shares-
Profit for the year 
Other tomptenensfve income ror the 'lear 113,579,1271 

(15,435,000) 
10,989,666 

, 

(15,435,000) 
10/989,666 

(13,579,127) 

Balance at March 31~ 2019 272,464 222,420,162 222,692,627 



As per our 
For Jignesh 

KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY liMITED 
ellS: U99999MI11985PLCOi12!117 

Cash Flow Statement as on Marth 31, 2019 

!:M1i FLOI\! ~TArEMENT· '1Y~,!l!l"11lQl;t 

Particulars Vearended Vearended 
Mardi 3.1 lOi9 March 31 2018 

cash flows from opel'<lting actlviti~ 
Net Profit for th.e year before taxes ard adjustmer,:s 12,154,099 2,290,377 
Adj'ustments for: 

jncome tax expense recogNi.seo in profit Of loss 
Finance costs recognised in prof1t or loss 1,155.024 1,211,546 
Oepmd<ftion and arnbttiS<1t!oo of l1on,curreot as.sets l,930,166 886,658 
InVEstment Income recognised in profit or loss (6,136,225) (22,545,443) 
Dividend received (607,800) (198,300) 
Gala on disposal of Investment 

Ga[~ on disposal of property, plant and eqUlpITIen~ 
(22,603,042) 

, 
110,75~,~;;~

1595 
""""""" 

(14,091,177) It9,JOG,Sa 
Movements in working capital: 

Increase in trade and other receivab!es [177,677,9{\7) 160,,882,871 
(IncreaseJ/d-ecrease 1n ;-nventofies 2,;227,50-2 36,4;)7,350 
Decrease in trade and other payablt?s 224,936,132 (168,435,943 

Cash generated from op€"r'ations 35,387,950 (852,245) 

lnccme taxes pala 1000000 • 720,801 

Net cash generated by op€"r'aHng activities 36,381.950 3 8Gl1 S5? 

Cash ~9.~ from investing actMties 

Payments for property, \l:ant and equlpmer_t (S,036,719) 
Pay;r.ents to acquire financial assets 128,18l,1l(7) , 

Proceeds on saJe offin<lndal assets 22,003,042 34,139,146 
Oividend received 607,800 la8,30G 
Interest received 6,136,225 22,545,443 

!\let cash (us('c 1r:l/gel1erated- by investing activities 1165259 51 

cash flows from financing activitles 

Proceeds from borrowings 
Interest paid 11155024 

{6,OOO,OOO) 
'1211546i 

t>oet Cilsh used 1n finandr.g activltie:s 11551114 {7211,546 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 36,398/186 48.503,181 

Cash and cash er;uivalents at the beginning of the year 99,458,621 50,955,440 

cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 135 'S68()6 99 458 621 

Proprietor 
(Membership No. 117' 21) 

Date : 3110812019 

for and on behalf of Ille Board 

r 
'. '-

Vidya Didwania Prakash Didwan~ 
Director Director \ 
DIN: 00226754 /' DlN: 00225978 

r}/'.--'!'
-f"'" t~/fl"~ 

T.,..J,.:::;/
r~"'-"y 

Ita'iii A. Singh 
Chief Financial Officer 

Place: Mumbu: 
Date: 3 If 08120 19 



""'VI COMMERCIAL COMPANY UMITfP 
ON: t.J9999qMHl~5Pt(::Of5:tlft1 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAnMfNTS AS AT 1l.OU()19 

Note - i ~ Corporate tnfOtrt"lil'tiOt'1 

Kav! CctnfruUC,!,\\ O;';fl'P~1IiY iJrnit('!"d is r-ngflgcd in bU!ilnes& of trading In iron & St~et end malniy fmport5 flat S1.J:c! prodcCf5 from 
viJri;::u$ COUmFr(1'5 ;nr fi;s,.\fe In bdiZl. 

Note - 2 ~ Significant Ac:coUllt!ng Policies 

In accoroaru::e with the Mtmcati011 Issued by thO' Ministry ot Corp-dratc Affairs, tr.e Company has adopted !na AS notified Loo~r 
the Companies {!ndlan AtccHlnting Standards; Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1. 2016" 

(a} Basts of accounti.D1? and prcparatfqn of flnancalt statements 

These financIal statements have been prepared l.mder the historia;ll cost convention in accordance with GencrZllfy Accepted 
Accounting prindpl~5. in India, (e::xcept certatln nr,acfal <;lsSe.'>ts are meMured at fair market value at the end of each reporting 
period 1appllcab!e Accounting Standards prescribed under sectiClrl 133 of c:ompallje~ act 2013 ('Act'} :,cad witr companies 

(Acco.Jnts) Rules 2015, and companies (Indian AcctJunt,ng Standards) amendment rules 2016, except for payment of Bonu:i, 
Leave Salary, Gratuity etc. t-a employees, The accounting polich:-l followed in these financial staternehts are same as those 
foHowed in the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2018, except whefever spedal~y stated. 

All assets and tiabmties have been dassified as Current a0d non"current as per Company's norma! operating cyde and ather 
criterla set out to the Scnedu:e HI oftne Compa~ie$ Act 2013, Based on the nature of servlces rendered by the Company and the 

time between the cost incurred for rendenng the se-rv'ces and their reatisatlon in cash and cash equiv;.1fents, the Company has 
ascertained 'Its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current and non~currel1t dasslflcat;on of assets and liabilitle-s, 

(b) Revet\ue Recognition. 

(I) Sa~es revenue are recognized when goods are invoked on dispatch to customers. 
iii} Income from Investments is recognized when .-:gh~ to receive payment is established. 
(ill) Interest ;f'l'come is recogtllsed on a tlme proportion basis based on the amount ot;:tstandlng and the rate appncabte. 

(c} Property. plant and equlo:nent_1:!D.~tDepreciat;on/Amortisation: 

(f) Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes! trade discount and rebate;, less accumulated 
depreCiatiOn and impairment tosses, ff any. Suer cost includes purchase price, borrOWing cost and any cost directly 
attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its Intended lise, net charges on foreign excr.ange contracts 
and adjustments. 

(Ii) DepredatIon is proVIded on WrItten Down Value rW.D.V") method, 00 basis of useful lives prescrlbed In Schedule it to 
the Companies Act, 2013, except on office premises at New Deihi IS caffied at historical where no depredation has been 
provided, Losses ariSing from the retirement ot and gain or losses arising from disposal of tangible assets which are 

carried at cost are recognised 11( the statement of Profit a!1d Loss. 

(iii) Depreciation on additions to Property, ;:Irant and equipment is provided on a pro-rata basis from the date of acquisitior. 
or instaBatlon and in the case of new project. from the date of commenCement of commerdal prod:Jction, Depreciation 

Cn assets sold, discarded, demofished or scrapped is provided up to the date on whtch the said asset :s sold, discarded, 

demoilshed or scrapped. 

(oj 
(1) 

Inventories 

ItemS of inventories are measured at lower of cost and net realizabie value after providing for obsolescence, wherever 

conSidered necessary, Cost of inVC!1tories comprises of cost of purchase. cost of conversion dnd other costs including 
manufacturing overheads incurred !n bringing them to their respective present location and condition. Net reaiizable value is 

the estimated selling p.rlce in the ordinary course of business based on market price at the reporting date and discounted for 
tne ti~e value of money if materia;, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

tel Financial Assets 

A. Initia! recognition and measurement 

All financial assets and liabWtles are !nitiaiiy recognized at fakva!ue. Trar.saction costs that are directly attributable to the 
acquisition or Issue of financial assets and financial liabilITies, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are 

adjusted to the fair valuc on lnitial recognition, Purchase and sale of finanCial assets are tecognlsed using trade date 



KAY! COMMERCIAl COMPANY UMITEO 
ON; ~Mm985PI,COO2S17 

NOro TO fiNANCIAL STATEMEIltTS AS AT >1.0U019 
B. 	 Subsequent me3$ur~m(~nt 

I 
a~ FlnarH::al assets carried at <tfl1n(ti$t:~ eelSf {AC) 
A flnanciai asset Is rt'HlaMlred ,)t arnort!scd cost if it i$ held within a busbes!> mOQ~ wnose objet::tf'le is to !1oiti the asset r!1 

order to coUect contractual (Nih fi{'N/S ,1r~d lht- t'ontmctu2i terms or tnG! T1l'1MCial asset gl,,'\:' rJ:se on spe-dfied dat!!s to caSon 
flOws that are solely oaymtHtt:; :jf prlnc:pal Jnd fnten~5t 0[1 the prtllclpal amount oHtsta!1dlng. 

b) rrna:1cfa: assets at rnlr value through other comprenenslve income {FVTOCij 
Afr!'1ancial asset is measured at FVfOCl if It ~s hdd within a business model whose objective is achieved by both roflecting 
contractual cash flows and sel1ing financial assets and the contractual terms 0:: the finaflclQi asset give rise on specified 
dates to cash flows taat are solely paym~nts of pdndpa! and interest on the prir.clpal amount outstandIng. I 

I 
c} Financial assets at rair va{ue: through profit or loss (F\lTPt} 

Afinancial asset whIch 15 not classified If'! an.v of the above categories are measured at fVTPl. 


C 	 !mpajrmen~ of financial assets 
in ac:ordance with lnr;{ AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Less' (Eell model, for eVJ!uating impairment of 
financial assets other than those measured at fair value through profit and foss (FVTPlj. 

(f) 	 f.!.nance costs 

Borrowing costs inciude exchange differences aris;ng from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as 
anadjustmer.t to the lnterest cost. Borrowhg costs. that are directly attributable to the acquisItion or const(\Jction of qualifying 
assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets.. A quafjfv1ng asset is one that neccssarliy takes substantial period of t;me 
to get ready for its intended US€L 

(ntereS! income earned on the t;.;.mporary mvestment of spedfic borrowings. pending their expenditure on qualifying assets: is 
deducted from the borrO'.Ning costs eligible for capitalisation. 

N! other borrowing costs are charged to the Statement of Profit and 1..055 for tnt! period for which they are ir<'.Jfrco. 

(g) 	 Forelgn O.Jrre1CY Tral'}~.~iQJ1J:; 
The Compa~y's f:nancial statements are presented in INR, which is also its functional currency, 

Transactions and balances: Tr!'lnsactions in foreIgn currencies are initially recorded by the Cornp()ny at ftl1ct:oila! currency spt.>t 

~!es at the da!e the transaction f]rst qualifies for recognition. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in fore!gn currencies are translated at tt;e functiona: currency closing rate of 
exchange at the reporting date. 

Non~monetary items that are meas.ured 1:1 terms of historical (ost In a foreign cuttcncy ate translated uSing the exchange rates 

at the dates of the initial t!ansactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the 
exchange rates at the date when the fair vah.u;! 1s determined, The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary Items 

measured at fair value is treated In tine wrrh the recognition of the gain or loss on the change in fa;r value of the item {i.e., 
transtatlon differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised In Oct or statement of profit or ioss are also 
recognised in 00 or statement of profit or loss, respectIvely) 

(hI 	 The prep&filtion of financial statllments requ1res management to make certain estimate~ and assumptions that affect the! 
amounts reported In the finandai statements and notes thereto, Difference between actual results and estimates are! 
recognIzed !r. th~ period in which they fTlaterialis.e. 

OJ 	 PrOVision for Current Tax and Deferred Tax: 

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration benefits adm!ssibie under the provisfons of the !ncome 
1961. Deferred tax resu~ting fro~ "timing difference" between book and taxable profrt IS accounted for using the tax rates 

laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date. The deferred tax asset is recognilcd 
carded forward only to the extent that there is. a reasonable certainty that the as!oets will be realized in future. 



KAVl COMMERCiAl. COMPf-\~-Y UMll'ED 
CJ!'<J: t:99999MH19S5FLZ-1JS::L'il.'J 

NOTES TO F1NANC1Al STATEMENTS AS AT 1l.03.2019 

U;:l:oWties whictl ure mater'al and who,>.,!" futur;;! outwm~ cannat be 3$Ccrtaitled with ~awn2t-!e certainty ;){f! ltea!~d as 
contlnger.t ,md cli!)c!osed tin the notes t;:} aCCOunts. 

(k) 	 impairment of A.,lfsets 

An aSSets b tteatcd as impai:-ed when the carryi:ig CO,?! of aSi.~ts exceeds :ts recoverabJe value. An Impairment (OS5 is charged to 
the profit and Loss Account in the yenr In which an as5t!t 1$ identified a5 impaired. The imp:.;lrrnent lo!.!> reccgn1Zed in ptiOr 

acco!Jntn'1g periods:s revetsed if there has tx!en change In the estimate of recoverable amouot. 

(ll 	 f1:n.Q.loyees Re;irement Benefits 

Provident Fund Cont:-Ibution are made as per C) defined contributiC1!'l 50cheme and the ccntrlbutlo;1 of Company IS charged to 
Profit and Less account of the year when become doe, The Company has no otner obligatfon ether than to rontr:bute and 

deposit the ccntr!bution to f(!Specttve authoritles,Gratuity and other retirement benefit:> payable to arnp!oyecs are accounted 
in the year of its actual payment. 

(m; 	 Earning e!?r Share 
(i} Basic earnltlgs per ecuity share is corr.puted by dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares' 

outstandltlg during the year. 
(it} Diluted earnings per equity share ls computed by dividing adjusted net profit after tax by the aggregate of weighted average 

number of equity shares and ddutlvc potential equity shares durin.g the year. For the purpose of calCt.::latlng dituted earnings per 
share, the :'let profit or foss fer the period attributable to equity shareholders a.nd the weighted average number of shares 
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all d!iutlve potentia! equity shares_ 

1 



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
CIN: U999WMHl98;;l'LCOS2S17 

NOles to the financial statements for the year "",dad March 31, 2019 

Description of Assets Sui!dlogs : Computet$
I 

L Gross Slock ."'.. 
Baiance as at:U March 2011 6414000 ...._. 
Additions 62,Z!.2 
Olsposai$ ._--" 
Balance as at 31 March 2018 6474000 62712 
Additioll5 
DJsposals 
Balahce as at 31 March 2019 6474000 62712 

~=-~~mulated de:oredatron and jmpalrmi'Jnt 
Balance as at 31 March 2017 
Deoreclatroo I amortisation eXDense for the lIeaf , 11905 
Eiiminated Oil drsposa! of assets , 
Balance as at l1 March 201S · 17.905 
Depreciation / amortisation exoense fur the Year 78300 
Elimloated Oli disposal of assets · 
Balance as at 31 Mart:h 1019 · 46205 

Netbiock I.I!! , 
Balance as at 31 Maret; 2019 6A74 000 j 16.507 
Balance as at 31 March ?pJS 6474000 44807 

VE!hides Tota! 

4556425 11 Ola.2S 
5974.001 6,036119 

13332,321:· 133323271 
7198105 L ------­ ..;3734 817 , , ! 

I 

7198105 : 13734817 , 
, 

3166846 3166 846 
868 753 l!86,658 

12927 364 12,927364 
1108 23$ 1126140 
1901 S66 1.93'1166 , 
3,010,101 i 3 0S6,3a6 

4188 004 10678 $11 
6089870 12 6{JS 677 



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY liMITED 
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Mard, 31, 2019 
ClN: U99999MHl QS5I'LC08Z517 

4 ~ lnv-estmeflt 

Particular As at March 31, 2019 As at March 31, 2018 
QTY AmOOf1ts* Amounts· UTI Amounts· Amourtb-

Current Non Q,trrent Cur/got NonCurrent 

A. fnvestments Carried at fair ~alue through OCt 
I. Quoted l,lVestments (spedfy wlrether fully paid or portlypaid) 

jnvestments lnJgyjty Instruments Qf 
NIITLtd. 
NovortJs India Ltd. 
Adlabs £ntertaimetlt Ltd. 
JitldalSteel & Power Ltd. 
Stee' Authority of India ltd, 
rVl S Broadcast Limited 

HBL Power Systems Ltd 

1/. Vnquoted Inv.stments loll fullY paid) 
Inves!:mel1ts in Equity lnst(uments of 

Associates 
Viraj PropertIes Pvt Ltd. 

Others 
Nirbhay Holdings Pvt. Ltd. 

I. Quoted Investments {fully paid} 
Investments itl Mutual funds 

UTI Equity Fund (Formerly UTi Mastergain'1992j 
HDFe Cash Management Fund 

HDFe Liquid Fund 
Birla Sun UJe Cash Plus~Reg-Growth 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS CARRYING VALUE 

Other disclosures 
Aggregate amOlJnt of quoted investments 
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 
Aggregate amount of Market value of investments 
Ar&re2ate amount of imoairement in value of investments 

. 
14,030 
45,000 
50,000 

100,000 
200,000 

70,000 

12,700 

56,000 

IO,DOC 
4,570 
5,544 

53,783 

-
9,621/714 

357,750 
8,977,500 
5,370,000 
7,100,000 
1,778,000 

-

-

-
17,676,783 
20,221,983 
16,024,218 

-

-

43,773,625 

925,403 

1,0£4,700 
. 

. 

276,000 
14,()30 
45/000 

12,700 

56,000 

10,000 
9,695 

27,531,000 
8,590,569 
2,094,750 

-

-

34,355,464 

-

· 
· 
· 

43,312,436 

926,900 

977,937 

· 

· 
621627 8712800a 4576372ll 423,425 73071783 45217,273 

87,128,008 

87,12B,008 

-

1,064,7OC 
44,699,028 
45,763,728 

. 

73,0n.n3 

73,071,783 
-

977,937 
44,239,336 
45,217,273 

. 



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
CIN~ Um99MHl9S5PLcrrSh"1.7 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 3.1~ 2.019 

Note ~ s: Other Non Current Anets 

Partkulat1f As at Marth 11J As at Mareh 31. 
2m. 21118 

Deposit With Cestat Fo:' FiIHllg Appeal 990,000 

990._ " 

Note ~ 6: Inventorfes 

Particufars As at March 31, k. at Mt'U"ch 31. 
2019 2018 

5tock·in~trade 01 goods acquired for troditlc] 
{I} Cost l1i;,955,677 1....7.183.119 
(2) Less; Provision " . 

114,955.671 117,183,179 

NoU!" ]: cash. and Cash Equivalents 

Particuial'S As at Marth 31, As at Man:h :31, 

2019 2018 

cash <:iXid qsn Eguivale.1ts. 
Cash 1n hand 52,173 58,990 
Balances in scheduled banks in current account 20,8:ti4,076 g,G74,7G3 
'ferm deposits 50,lO(t:JOO sg,855,170 
(origina! maturity less thi:!n 3, months) 

Q.:her Bank. !3a!a')ce!> 
Term deposits lorlgina! maturity more than,3 mOtiths 64,840,557 25,869,697 
but less than 12 months) 

135,856.00. 99 458 621 

Note·8: Other current assets 

Particulars As at March 31, As at March :3-1, 
2019 2:018 

Trade advances 3,433f 98S 1,958,108 
Other- advances 4,406,453 255,208 
Custom (D:.J:y/)::tne) Refund Receivable 513,169 513,159 
GST Setoff r€ceievable 8,074,625 11,127.910 

16528 Z35 13974395 

Note - g, Trade recalvables 

PartJcufars As at Marc;h 311 2:019 

Current Non Current 

Unsecured, considered good 
Trade receivables outst3(1o'ng for a perIod 0& more thar;6 21.442,977 

months from due d<lte 

Other,rade receivables 217,$72,584 

TOTAL 2l9,~lS,561 

As at Marth 31, 2018 

Current Non Current 

23,750,9Q8 

43,859,612 -

......~7.610~520 -

http:135,856.00


KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
CIN: U99999MH1985Pt0l82.r;17 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 

Note -10: Equity Share Capital 

Particulars As at Marth 31, 
2019 

As at March 31, 
2018 

Authorised: 
35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.lO/- eBch. 35000000 17500000 

Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid: 
3013500 Equity Shares of Rs.lO!- each, fully 
paid 

30,135,000 14,700,000 

Total 30135000 14700000 

(il Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period. 

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended 
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

Opening Balance 1,470,000 1,470,000 

Fresh Issue - -
Bonus issue 1,543,500 

ESOP - -
Closing Balance 3,013,500 1,470,000 

(ii) Rights, preferences and restrictions attaching to equity shares: 

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.lO per share. Each Shareholder is eligible 

for one vote per shares held. 


(iii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares: 

Class of shares I Name of shareholder As at March 31 2019 As at March 31, 2018 

Number of shares % holding in that Number of % holding in 

held class of shares shares held that class of 
shares 

Smt Veena SUbhas Basu 307,500 10.20 150,000 10.20 
Mr. Kaifash R. Didwania 358,750 11.90 175,000 11.90 
Mr. Prakash R. Didwani2 358,750 11.90 175,000 11.90 
MIs. Viraj Impex Pvt Ltd, 205,000 6.80 100,000 6,80 
M!s. Nirbhay Holdings Pvt. Ltd. 205,000 6.80 100,000 6.80 



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
CL'<, U99999MH19S5PLCOB2S17 

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended Mar~h 31, 2019 

Note -11: Trade Payables 

Particulars As at March 31, 2019 As at Mardi 31, 2018 

Currant NOn Current Current Non Current 

Trade payable for gOOdS & services 392,361,850 170,487,452 -
Total trade pavable,* 392361850 - 170.487,452 -
•Covered under d:. 

Note - 12: Other liabilities 

Particulars 

Q:, Statutor-y dues 
~ ta~s payable {ather than income taxes) 

b. Others 

As at March 31, 2019 
Current Non"" Current 

2,595,271 -

As at March 31, 2018. 
Current Non- Current 

255,238 -

~ Employee benefit payable'S 
~ Others payables 9,2()4,420 -

-
8,482,721 

-
-

TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 11799691 - 8737,959 -



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
ON: U99999MH19851'LC\l82!l17 

Notes to the financial statements far the y"ar end~d Marcn 31, 2019 

Particulars for the yeMended 
.1 Marth ZQ1!! 

For the year er;ded 
31 March 2018 

Sale of ptodurn comprises: 
Traded goods 
Hot Rolled Steel Sheet/Coli;; 419,151,786 37g"J3.9,520 
Cold Rolled Sheet/Coils 114.333,481 65,717,166 
Hot Rolied Steer Plates 641,174,2.99 275,226,403 
Hot Rolled 5.tnp 3,246437 
Total ~ Sale af prcducts 1118,006,lltl4 720,683.089 

Note no ~14 Other IO«lme 

Partieu!ars: For the year ended 

31 March 2019 

For the year ended 
31 March 2018 

Intetest intorne cn f;oanc:ial assets at amc~.i.~!ild cost 
5,748J51 

387,474 

607,800 

11,580,Ol2 
11.023,030 

, 

, 

4,824,782 

17,720,661 

198,300 

4,842,680 
5,913,644 

595,037 

139",654 

On Fixed Depos~t with Banks 
01'1 Lonns 
From Customers 

Dividend Income on eqUIty instloments 

NEt GaJn / (LoSS) on ;;n!e of investments in Mut1,la! Fonds Units 
Net Gain I (loss) on sale of lnve~tments in Shares 
Net Gain I (~cs.s) on sa!e cf prcp(}rty. plant and equlpment 

Sundry Laiollitles VJr:tten Back 

Total Other Income 29,347,1)66 34,234,76S 



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
eIN: U99999MH1985Pl C08251'i 

Notes to ttl" f'nanc'al st.tements for the vear endo<! M~r(" 31, lOU 

t'artlculars 

Import ?un:hases 
Letal Purc!1~ws 
CUStOm Duty Pard (J\tl?t of 4% Additional Duty Refundable-) 
fmport otr.er direct overnQ-Jds 

Ottl>!!' dlr'ed; expense" 

I H:>f tM Yfi'Fa( ended I31 M_h. 2019 

I 
1,097,328i130! 

2M~3.037. 

37'2S3'99~17,365.491 

;:Or the '{ear E/:(\ded 
31 March. 20U 

562,728.633 
53,535,785 
31.l34.169 
17.940.289 
31,601,056 

TotIl 1170 641150! 7()2 939 933 

Particulars For the \'ear ended 
i 

FOf the year ended 
31 Marrh 2019 UMarth 2018 

jIWt:l'1:~~"rI~? ,?1J_m: end gnD_~_VS!'!!G I 

Stock·in~trade 114,955.6n i 117,183..179 

InventOf'es ~Hl1e ~J~K!rD}rlLqf the year; 
Stock~!l"i~trade 117183119 153590 529 

Net Uncreasc) I decrease ' 2,227,502 36,407.350 



KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
ClN: IJ99999MH1985PLC082517 

Notes to the financial statements faf the year ended March 31, 2019 

Note no ~lG Employe(i' 8el"letit> hpense 

P'articulars For the year ended 
31 M;,;rth 2019 

for the year ended 
.31 March 2018 

$9i?1~$)~JJg_~.~.g~s'j)JH1Jm!JM? 
Directtll'~' Rem()r1~ratlorr 
Salary Paid 
H.RA 
Medical Allowance 

Conveyance Allowance 

Bonus a nd leave Salary 

Employers contribution to P.F. 

7,7CO,OOO 
1,984,688 

58.3,082 
417,206 
42.6,482 

711,773 

106,799 

1,200,000 
1,359,000 

742,615 

371,281 
371,317 

254,412 

90,302 

Total Empklvee Benefit Expense 1193003(1 4,388,927 

Note no ~17 flnam::e Cost 

Partku;i:lI~ 
For the year ended 

31 March 2019 

For the year ended 

31 March 2018 
(a) ln~ere5t expense on borrowing from banks 
(vi Other borrowing cost 

re) 3aol<: Charges 
(d) interest on tax liabllity 

2S,380 

847,458 
282,148 

38 

57,192 
1,000,000 

154,354 

Total finance costs 1~15S.024 1,211,546 

Note no -18 other E::q:lenses 

Particulars 
For the year ended 

31 March 2019 

For the year ended 

31 March 2018 

Repairs and maintenance: 

BUlldlngs 108,000 108,000 

Ccmmisslon & Brokerage cn Sales 4,767,612 4,410,667 

Do.'1atlon 1Q(l,OOO ~ 

Sundry Expenses 3&9,192 495,885 

Travelling fxpens!?s 

[Incfuding Foreign Travell1l1g Rs.Nif/- (Previous Year f/s.226132/-Ji 

24A30 4(fl,380 

;;.~ga! aod atb!?r profeSSIonal costs 1,514,139 836,016 

Motor Car Expenses 214,068 327,157 

Telephone .& Intemet: Charges 7,307 27,SS9 

Conveyanc{' Exp€nses 300 ~ 

Prlnt:ng & Stationary 0,500 4,770 

AdverO~l"!1ent, Promotion .& Selling Expenses 2,822 2,688 

Postage & Courier Charges 

Auditors remuneratjon and out-at-pocket expe'1ses 

7,230 3,434 

(i) As Auditors 73,500 73,500 

(v) For Other ser"ices 

(Vi) Au:ftors out-of-pocket expenses 

10,000 10,000 

Total Other Expenses 7/305,100 6,793/066 



--

KAVI COMMERCIAl COMPANY LIMITED 
Ci;\;: C!)9:499MH1965f1l)JB25'li 

Notes to the finaru:lal statement5- fO( the year ended March 31~ 2019 

As at Mareh $.1, 2019 JI,1: I)f Marett 31. 2018 

ParelC'.I1al''' Current NQn·(ummt: Cummt !\1M- Currerrl' 

Other Non-current asSets 

l.n£Q.~~ 
AdviH1CJ3 income,tell( (N£'t of pmvi1iori lOr tii,(.ltbn} 

'-" 
3,:565.lt7 2,848,295 

ro~ai 3,365rl~ 

19b Movereent of Deferred Tax 

FOl'the Vear en~d 31 March 2019 

Partkutars Closing 
aab'lnte 
Opening Rm:ognised in R(tcogtlised OthersAcquired in. 

Balanceprofit and LO$$ irlOO Business 

IComb;n";"n 
I<l~ ~ett{~fjt~ms cO(jstitutiJ1!(def('fted_l;ii~ ~5sfots 

Depredation 463,690 
CalTyro"Ward lilX Loss 

260,352 (203,338) 
2.103,3892,409,403 3OG,G14 

._­ 40,435Deferred Revenue Expenditure 140,4361 

Net taJ( Asset (Uabilities) 2 -607,515 2669755 62240 - .. 

For the Year ended 31 March 2018 
PtJrticuJars ClDSir.g 

Safcltl:f: 

Opening Recognised in iler;agtlfr;l!d OthersAcqvired in 
Salonaprofit(1ml inOCI 8miness 

TcXJ~tfe(J9f ~e.7J;Z cQ!]~~~~tJtt(ri1 cir;f£;{l~(:lti;t),-qss;t;:f-! 
Depreciat,'on 26C,3.51394.754 134/102 
Corryforward Tax Lass 2409 4031,423322 '986 081 

.Net Tax Asset (liabilities) 2. 669 7S~.1818,016 ..._.l~?~1,6191 - --

Note -19c: Cun'ent Tax and Deferred Tal( 

a) Income Tax Expense 
Particulars Total 

for the year f(Jrthe year 

ended ended 
31 March,31 March, 

,","'",.
-Current Tax: 

Cur:ent :ncome Tax Charge 
 1,295,000 2n,911 
Adj;.l5tmern5;n ,~$pect cf prlor'1ears (182,807.001 

Deferred Tax 
!n HlSu&''1 of C'.lffent year origination iind revefsa; of (BSU;?i.l) 
temoorarv dlf'feren<:es 
Total T.x Expt>:nse r&ognised in profit and lass account 

62>240 

1,174433 558768 

Note ~ 19d: Numerical Reconciliation hetween average effective tax fate ,)lid <'tPJ'll1table tax rate: 

PaFJeulars As at Mareh 31., 2019 

AMount Tax Rate 

As at Marett 31, 2018 

Amount Tax Rate 

Profit Before tax from Continuing Operations 12..164,099 2.190.311 

I-ncome Tax us:ng the Co;np2ny's domestic T;tx rate 3,334,051 27$2% 707,725 30.90".0 

Tax Effect of ~ 

Ncr, deductible Expenses 

, income Taxable at oifferer,t rirtes 

- Tax· Exempt in,:ome 

• TaJ( Incentives and ccncesslons 

• Provjs~Qn for interest on Tax Pavable 

- D1sail<'twar;ce of 14A 

Changes in recognised deductible temporary differences 

-
-1470371 

-1003500 
c 

132,911. 

274538 
-22624 

~i2% 

-8 2S~ 

-
2.25'/:: 

·O.E-% 

-506676 

611-75 

-

278744 

-125&09 

-22.12% 

ML6S% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

12.~7% 

-5.48% 

il'H;ome TaJ( rec':.lgnised tn P&L frQm Continuing Operations 

{Effe<:tive T<IX Ri;ltel 

i 

1,295,000 9.55% 292,911 12:.19% 

http:26C,3.51


KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
CIN: ll9<f999MH1<)gsPl"C!)S21)1'l 

"~INOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31,03.2019 

20 	 Letters of Confirmation ;n respect {If iOiHtS 15nd advantt?5. grven bV the COMpany, Sundry Creditors and Debtors till date 

ralle not been received and as such theSt.:! ba1dnc~s a:{: s-';JbJt:ct to confinnatron. 

21 	 The Working Capttal Hmits from Banks are s€'tlJr!::d by first on :3i1 the current a.ssets of the ComparlY, pre-sent and 
fut'Jrc, book debts and recervab;es, personal guarantee of Directors and Corporate guarantee from Companies m w1lch 
Directors are inte:-ested. 

22 	 Based on rnformation available with the Company, the balance Rs.NII (PrevIous Year Rs, N;i} due to micro a:1::l small 

enterprises registered t;nder the Micro, Sma~1 and Medium Enterprises Deve~opmer,: Act, 2006 (MSt"v1E), 

2.3 	 SpendIng in Foreign Currenc;y 2018-19 2017-18 
(al Value of imports (Traded Goads} 1,114,783,506 583,035,782 

(0) 	 ;;oreign TraveE:ng 172,041 

533,207,823 

24 	 Foreign currency exposures that are not hedged: 

2.5 	 Custom (Duty/Fine) Refund Receivable 
(a) 	 The Company has claimed and accounted Rs.6,13,169/~ in earl!er years being dL.W refund rece;vacle on the short 

landing of imported good. SaId claim Is pending w:t~ Custom authorities. 

2.6 	 Contingent LIabilities: 
(a) 	 The liability for Letters of Credit aggregatlng to Rs. 2307.97 Lacs (Previous vear Rs.2956.34 Lacs 1opened are not 

provided for, as t1eir future outcome is not ascertainable. 

(bi 	 The company is one of the party for total Corporate Guarantees amounting to Rs 18500/- lacs {Previous year 
Rs.18500/- lacs) give;'! to a Bank for credit facilities given to other group compal1ies in which Directors anc their 
re!atvies are interested. 

27 	 Fair value of investments in un-ql1oted equity shares are derived by networth Method (i.e" Networth of the company 
devided by total m.ltnber shares) 

28 	 No Depreciation has been provided in respect of omce premises at New Delhi as Company expects appreciation on the 
same_ As per the rates provided under Schedule II of the Companies Act' 2013, depredation on It would have reduced 
the the profit for the year bV Rs.3!S28A./·, 

29 	 Trade payaD!es denominated in foreign currency at the year end are retranslated: uSing the exchange rate prevaj;[ng at 

the reporting date except for the. items which are covered by rOf'oVara exchange contracts" Items covered by forwa:-d 
exchange contracts are stated at forward contract rates. Due to the abcve aco:mtirg treatment, ;1abllity of Rs 

36/13,097/- (previous year Rs.NII) under forward contra::t fs induded in t~ade payables, PremiuM or discount arIsing at 

the inception of a fo;ward exchange c01trac: tHi the date of forward contract are amortIsed as expense or income over 
the life 8'f the contract. 

30 	 The Cor;;pan-y is p;ima-rily engaged 1/1 tbe business of Trading. A5 such, there 1s (lot separate reportable segme('jt as per lnd AS lOB 
"OiJe~atjng Segment" issued by MeA. 

http:Rs.2956.34


KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 


NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31.03.2019 
31 	 Related party disclosures: 

(al Parties with whom th!~ Company has ~nter~d into V~It'l:;i.lCtiOIt dw'.ng the year: 
Ass",l.t.. K~ Managemgnt P~GQ!lnf:11 & thgk re.!ati-ves: 

Vi raj ;r.:pex Pvt, Ltd. Mr. Prakash Didwonia 

Vlnayaga Marine Pc:tro Ltd, Mrs. Vldya Didw<J;'Ht) 


Mr. Sohan Singh 
Mr,Taraknath P. Gupta 
Mr. Ram A. Singh 
Ms. DeeptKa Ur,dhaci 
Ms. Lalfta L Saran 

(b) Tran5actkm carried out with reiated parties referred in (a) above, in ordinary course of business: 

Key 
ManagementI 

Nature of Transaction Total (Rs, ..;n lacs) Associates Personnel & their relatives; ........--~ 


. (tOOPurchase of traded goods 
I'"~ ,0\ 

Remuneration paid 
(Previous year) (452.50) 

93,1593.15 
(Previous year) (26.86)1 	 (26.86) 

1850C.00Corporate guat:~.:!tees given , 18500,00 

i {1850000).~. (p~ev!ous. year) 	 (1850Q,DO) 

, 
~ - - ., 	 " ,(c) O,sdosure In respect of mihena! tr",05actIOflS wIth related parties du. ,rig the year lI"id!)oed In \01 above. 

Year ended 
31.03.2019 

(Rs. in :acs) 

Year ended 

31.03.2018 

tRs. In lacs} 

Pun::hase of traded goods 

Vinayaga Marines Petro limited, 

Corpora!g guarantees given 

Viral Impex pvt ltd, 
V!nayaga Marine Petro ltd. 

11.000.00 
7,500,00 

45250 

11000.00 
7500.CO 

32 Earning Per Snare 

Prof;t after Tax 

2018-19 

10983566 

NoS. of Equity Shares Fully Paid 3013500 1470000 

EarningS oer equity share Bask 
Earrings per equity share DTlutt::d 

1.94 

0.95 

Company's profltabIflty during current finacia! year 2018-19 IS margina:ly bet~er as compared to prevjows year 2017~181n5pjte of 

volat1llty in steel prices al"d exchanhge fluctuations [osses in foreign curren:::y, 

33 	 Sensitivity Analysis 
The followjng tables demorstrate the sensltlvlty to a reasorably possl!J;e change in USD exchange rates, With all other variables 

held constant. 
The Company's exposure to foreign currency changes for all other currencies is not ma::erial 

Particulars 	 Decrease lncrease 

3.887,488 	 (3,887,488) 

http:1850C.00


KAVI COMMERCIAL COMPANY LIMITED 
ON: t!99999Mli19$5PLOJ82517 ~~_ 

"-~~"--iNOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31.03.Z019 

ciaS51fkationj d Iscio5ure. 

As om ,""."~ cf even date and on behalf oj the Soard 

c. ~f~.1 
Vidya Oidwaoia 

Director 

Prakash Oidwaoia 
Director I 

DIN: 00226754 DI~: 00225978 
(Membership N:J. 117:121f 

Date: 31/08/2019 

34 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever 'lecessary to ~orrespor,d with the current yf'ar's 

Place: MiJmn.<H 

Date; 


	Kavi Annual Report-F Y 2018-19
	Annual Report F.Y. 2018-19



